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PRE-BID QUERIES FOR EXPRESSION OF INTEREST 

EOI FOR EMPANELMENT OF PHOTOGRAPHERS and VIDEOGRAPHERS FOR UNDERTAKING PHOTO & VIDEO SHOOTS 

FOR MADHYA PRADESH TOURISM BOARD 

NIT No:5236/MPTB/2024                                                                                                                                          13thSeptember, 2024 
System No: 2024_MPTB_369527 

 
S. 

No 
EOI Clause no 
and Page no. 

Clause as stated in EOI Query/Remark Query Response 

1)  Clause 5.17 
General Terms & 
Conditions   
 
 Point No. 2  
Page No. 9 

5.1. The Photographer/videographer has to submit the 
original DVD /Pen drive of video coverage. The 
Photographer will also submit one DVD/CD/Pen 
drive of still photo coverage. 

 

The DVD/CD/Pen Drive shall 
contain only the deliverables or 
the whole data? 
Suggestion- If whole data is 
required than Pen Drive won’t be 
sufficient, It would at least 
require a 1 TB hard drive 
depending on the project. 

 
 

Yes, the whole date 
need to be 

submitted. The cost 
of hard drive would 

be reimbursed if 
required  

2)  Clause 6. 
Eligibility Criteria 
Point no. i 
 
Page no 10 

 

i. Bidder should have at least 1 (One) year satisfactory 

experience of the work of similar nature as per clause 

2 in the applied category/ies. 

**The bidder can apply for one or more 

categories as mentioned below, provided the 

bidder shall submit photos, videos and other 

supporting documents evidencing the experience 

in the category applied for: 
I. WILDLIFE 

II. HERITAGE MONUMENTS 
III. LANDSCAPES 
IV. EVENTS 
V. HOTELS, RESORTS & HOMESTAYS 

VI. FAIRS & FESTIVALS, CULTURE 

How can I apply for 6 Video 
Categories when I can submit only 
5 videos as per point 6.v.? 

One video for each 
category should be 

submitted 
3)  Landscapes are rarely shot in 

individual capacity; they are 
mostly part of a project of the 
whole area/site. 
 
Suggestion- The landscapes shall 
also apply to the bidder if it is part 
of a project with relevant 
supporting documents. 

Yes, landscape 
photography can be 

combined along 
with any other 

category  
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4)   Bidder should be having a Diploma / Degree / Certificate 

Course at Bachelors/ Masters Level in the fields of 

photography/videography/Filming/ Film Making / Film 

Direction from a reputed university having a minimum 

duration of 1 years and having filmed a minimum of 5 videos 

in the last three years. 

 

Will diploma in filmmaking from 
reputed institutes be allowed? 
 
Suggestion-Various reputed 
institutes in India offer diploma in 
filmmaking like Zee Institute and 
Whistling Woods International 
founded by Director Subhash 
Ghai and so on which provide 
world-class infrastructure and 
education in Filmmaking but are 
not accredited to particular 
universities. My suggestion is that 
kindly include these institutes as 
well. 

Deleted, please 
refer corrigendum 1 

point no 1  

5)   
Eligibility Criteria 

Point no 6(iii) 
Page no 10 

 
 
 

The bidder may submit work orders and other relevant 

supporting documents of minimum two (2) projects to 

qualify in experience criteria. 

 
  

The work orders and other 
supporting documents 
should be specific to tourism 
sector? 

 

Yes  

There are some works which 
can be considered in both the 
event and wildlife category. 
So can that be treated for 2 
categories? 

Yes 

Kindly elaborate on relevant 
supporting documents? 

Can I provide non-disclosure 
agreements and Email 
communications as 
supporting documents? 

 Work 
order/invoice or 

any other 
documents related 
to the work, except 

Non discloser 
agreement  



 

pg. 3  

6)   Available instruments – a declaration towards availability of 

Camera/lens/computer and photo editing software to be 

given on the letter head of bidder. 

 

Do we also need to attach the 
proof of 
camera/lens/computer along 
with the declaration like 
purchase invoices? 

No  

7)  Annexure 3: 
Detailed. C.V 
of the bidder 

 

Page no 18 
 

Annexure 3: Detailed. C.V of the bidder 
 

Annexure 3: Detailed. C.V of 
the bidder 

B. Details to be provided 
Point 6. 

Kindly elaborate on what 
exactly are Professional 
Associations according to this 
Tender? 

Only registered 
professional 

association name to 
be mentioned  

8)  B. Details to be provided 
Point 8. 

Work experience shall include 
the stated where projects are 
done by the bidder or job 
posting if worked for another 
agency? 

Self certification in 
case of self work 
and for agency 
certificate from 

agency to be submit   

9)  B. Details to be provided 
Point 10. 

Key photoshoots undertaken 
are specific only to the tourism 
sector and work orders or shall 
also include other 
photo/video/film work?  

It can be termed as photoshoots 
& video shoots. 

Work related to 
category as mention 
in point no 6 (i) of 

EOi 

10)  B. Details to be provided 
Point 10. 

No change 
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Experience of equipment 
used section is not mentioned 
in point 10 i.e. Key 
Photoshoot undertaken. 

Suggestion A section in 
Point 10 Key photoshoots 
undertaken can be made for 
equipment used. 

11)  Clause 6. 
Eligibility Criteria 
Point no. ii 
Page no 10 
 

Bidder should be having a Diploma / Degree / Certificate 

Course at Bachelors/ Masters Level in the fields of 

photography/videography/Filming/ Film Making / Film 

Direction from a reputed university having a minimum 

duration of 1 years and having filmed a minimum of 5 videos 

in the last three years. 

 

Bidder should be having a 
Diploma/Degree/Certificate 
Course at Bachelors/Masters 
Level in the fields of Filming/ 
Film Making / Film Direction 
from a reputed university. 
Request: - For this we request 
you to kindly omit this clause, 
and we will be providing a 
professional team to take up 
the project 

Deleted, please 
refer corrigendum 1 

point no 1 
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